

TYLER GARY

Birmingham, AL
Garytyler63@yahoo.com
205-266-4873

I currently hold over two years of managerial experience. Even though I am younger in my career, I have been groomed to effectively manage, communicate, educate, critical think and resolve issues. I feel that with the current energy level and passion for ensuring excellent nursing care, there is no better time for me to use my abilities to successfully manage a high-performance team to provide exceptional patient driven care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

RN/ Unit Manager

Ball Healthcare

2019 to Present

As a unit manager I currently manage two floors which consist of rehab, long -term care, cognitive care, and a medical specialty unit. I assist with policy implementation. Monitor trends to improve quality assurance and infection prevention. Assist with the development of staff and scheduling needs for nursing staff.

Registered Nurse

Princeton Baptist Hospital

August 2019 to July 2020

During my time at Princeton Baptist, I learned how to effectively manage critical patients and situations. Interpret diagnostic test. Observe and document critical changes.

LPN/ Float Manager

Ball Healthcare

2017 to 2019

During my time as LPN I honed my skills to effectively manage staff, administer medications, and function as float manager in the absence of a registered nurse.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's in Nursing

Herzing University-Birmingham

January 2020 to Present

NURSING LICENSES

RN

Expires: December 2020

State: AL

SKILLS

- **INFECTION CONTROL**
- **QUALITY ASSURANCE**
- **STAFF DEVELOPMENT**
- **POLICY MANAGEMENT**
- **Critical Care Experience**
- **Hospice Care**
- **Nursing**
- **Medication Administration**
- **Hospital Experience**